
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

December 18, 2013 

Jluhlk~mxtu ailltttlttimrunt 
C \I'ITAL C IRCLE OFFICE C.::-- rER • 2540 m \ lARD OAK BOl' LEVARO 

T AJ.LA IIASSEE, FJ.O IU OA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Caroline Klancke, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counse~(}-~ 
Request to Reopen Docket No. 130005-WS - Annual reestablishment of price 
increase or decrease index of major categories of operating costs incurred by water 
and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.08 1 (4)(a), F.S. 

tafr requests that Docket o. 130005-WS be eopened or the limited purpose of filing 
the recommendation on December 23, 2013. Therea er the docket should be closed in light or 
the creation of the Docket o. 140005-WS, which is chcdulcd to transpire on January 2, 20 1-L 
Foll<ming the creation of Docket 140005-WS. II futw'e actions regarding the 2014 
reestablishment or price increase or decrease inde. for water and wastewater utilities "viii 
transpire in Docket 140005-WS. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 18, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07521-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




